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February 9, 2012 

Via E-Mail 

Rachel Herrick Kassabian 
Quinn Emanuel 
555 Twin Dolphin Drive, Fifth Floor 
Redwood Shores, CA 94065 

Re: Apple v. Samsung, Case No. 11-cv-1846-LHK (N.D. Cal.) 
 

Dear Rachel: 

We are writing again to request that Samsung identify specific Bates ranges of financial 
documents that Samsung contends it has produced to Apple.  In Samsung’s January 10, 2012 
letter, Samsung represented that it had already produced “documents showing per-product 
total sales and units sold to each carrier,” as well as a host of other financial information.  
Apple asked Samsung by letter on January 18, 2012 to identify by Bates number the financial 
documents Samsung believed it had already produced.  Samsung did not provide any Bates 
ranges in response to Apple’s request. 
 
In Ms. Hutnyan’s letter from February 7th, Samsung stated that it has been, and “will 
continue to,” timely provide specific Bates ranges of documents requested in meet and confer 
correspondence.   

Please do so by tomorrow, February 10th, 2012, for the financial documents mentioned in 
Samsung’s January 10th letter.  We have requested this information multiple times now. 

Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Marc J. Pernick 

Marc J. Pernick 
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